iCommLaw
1547 Palos Verdes, #298
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
Phone: (415) 699-7885
Facsimile: (925) 274-0988
anita@icommlaw.com

January 22, 2020

VIA U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Cynthia Walker

Director, Communications Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94012

Re: Opposition to Charter Communications, Inc. (U-6878-C) Application for Rehearing
of Resolution T-17674

Dear Ms. Walker,

Cruzio Media, Inc. (“Cruzio”) (U-7150-C) is writing to oppose the Application
for Rehearing of Resolution T-17674 (“Application”) submitted by Charter
Communications, Inc. (U-6878-C) on January 6, 2020. Cruzio opposes Charter’s
Application on the basis that it is substantively deficient. Resolution T-17674
approved funding for the CASF grant application of Cruzio Media, Inc. (“Cruzio”) for

its Equal Access Santa Cruz Project in Santa Cruz County (“Project”).

In Charter’s original challenge, it provided the Commission with customer
address and billing information.
Charter now claims further discrepancy because of an overlap within a mobile

home park of two census blocks (5002 and 5003), arising from a misunderstanding of the



differences between administrative offices of the park compared to actual service
addresses.

The Commission already compared the service and mailing address differences
and reduced the award accordingly.  Charter also had ample opportunity to have any
known mislabeling deficiencies clarified during the Commission’s review when it
submitted a challenge to Cruzio’s CASF application.

Rather than identifying new facts that might justify a change to Resolution T-
17674, Charter’s Application simply re-argues issues that were decided in the
proceeding. Therefore, Charter's application for rehearing should be denied.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any questions about this
opposition, or if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

/s/Anita Taff-Rice

iCommLaw

1547 Palos Verdes, #298
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
Phone: (415) 699-7885
Facsimile: (925) 274-0988
Counsel for Cruzio Media, Inc.




